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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLTED POWERS
APO 500

AG 684 (13 Oct 48 )GC-TNG 29 November 1948
SCAPIN 194%

. MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT
SUBJECT: Air-to-Air Gunnery Range

l. The water area, with grid coordinates as follows,

is designated as a danger area for an air-to-air gunnery range:'

399 16! North - 1380 538t Rast
399 11' North - 139° 20! East
38° 35! North - 138° LO' East

38° 30' North - 1399 02' Rast

2., Hours of use of the range will be from 0700 hours to
1700 hours, local time, Mondays through Fridays. The coastal
inhabitants from Oma to Kanazawa and the inhabitants of
1slands between these two places and adjacent to the Honshu
coast will be notified prior to any period during which the
range will be used., When the range is used for periods in
excess of fifteen (15) days, warning reminders will be dis-
seminated to the inhabitants concerned, This information Wlll
be forwarded through Military Government units to 1ocal
Japanese civil authorities.

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDIR:

R, M. LEVY,
. Colonel, AGD,
Ad jutant General.
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